Canon maintenance solicitation #: SA4705-08-Q-0039
Questions and Answers
1. Is there a previous contract for this equipment?  There are many contracts currently in place that service these copiers/multi functional devices
2. Who is the vendor currently servicing this equipment?  Canon/Ikon/Canon Business Solutions
3. What was the cost of the last year’s contract and is this the same equipment as last year’s contract?  These machines were all covered by and continue to be covered by multiple maintenance contracts from the same vendors for at least 4 to 5 years. No cost will be given. 
4. Is that contract available for viewing? Yes through a FOIA  request
5. Is there a service history available?  no
6. Is all the equipment up and running? yes
7. The response times for “work stoppage” and “non-work stoppage” are listed as the same.  Is it meant for “non-work stoppage” to be set at four (4) hours?  Yes
8.   Security of technicians and repair personnel. The vendor must be able to supply technicians and repair personnel that are able to acquire and keep up to a secret clearance.
